
KENYA MEDICAL SUPPLIES AUTHORITY 

Commercial Street, Industrial Area KE.I_I1.S 	GSM +254 719 033000, +254 733 606600 2 	Tel: +254203922000, Fax: +254 203922400 
P.O. Box 47715, 00100 GPO, 
Nairobi, Kenya 	 __________ 	_________________ 	Email: info@kemsa.co.ke  

YOUR PARTNER IN HEALTHCARE KENYA MEDICAL 11.111-112. AUTHORITY 

All Correspondence should be addressed to Chief Executive Officer 

When replying please quote our ref: 

KEMSA/ GOK CPF MAL - OIT 01/21 	 Date: 131h  September, 2021 

ADDENDUM 1: 

Attn.: All Prospective Bidders 

RE: KEMSA / GOK-CPF / MAL -21122  -OIT 01- SUPPLY OF ANTI- MALARIA 
MEDICINES 

In accordance with ITT Clause 27.1 (Clarification of Tenders) of the Open International 
Tender (OTT) issued under the above reference, we hereby respond to a question raised 
by a prospective bidder as follows: 

Question 1: 

Kindly clarify on below for subject tender on the Product Sulphdoxine / 
Pyrimethamine 500mg/25mg on Quantity unit pack. Is it; 

i. 1,500,000*3tabs*100/ s  dozes? 
ii. 1,500,000*100/ s  dozes? 
iii. 1,500,000* 3 tabs? 

iv. 1,500,000* 1 tab? 

Kindly clarify. 

Response: 

Item UOM Total Quantity (Packs) 

Suiphadoxine Pyrimethamine 500mg! 25mg Blister of 3 x 100 tablets 5,000 

*Find attached revised price schedule. 

Yours fathfully, 

ED WAR BULUMA 
FOR: Ag. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
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